Angie Winchester

From: Michael Poston - Planning <michaelposton@jacksonnc.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 1:32 PM

To: Angie Winchester

Subject: Cullowhee Planning Council

Angie,

The Planning Department has received four applications for vacant seats on the Cullowhee Planning Council.

Karen Kandl
Kathrine Carter
Mark Hillon
Chris Stuckey

All four applicants have shown an interest in the Cullowhee Community and have been actively engaged with the
planning process in Cullowhee over the past couple of years. | believe that all four would make great additions to the
Cullowhee Planning Council and | would recommend the Commissioners consider their applications.

Mike Poston
Planning Director
Jackson County

E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to
third parties by an authorized county official.



CULLOWHEE PLANNING COUNCIL

NAME APPOINTED EXPIRES
Rick Bennett MAU 03-17-2016 05-31-2022
tuckaway@frontier.com 01-22-2019
P.O.Box 1838
Cullowhee, NC 28723 293-3905 /507-0888
Vacant LUKER 03-17-2016 05-31-2022
01-22-2019
Unexpired term of
Scott Baker
Vacant WOODY 12-31-2023
Vacant MCMAHAN 03-17-2016 05-31-2022
01-22-2019
Unexpired term of
Myrtle Schrader
Joel Setzer DEITZ 04-07-2016 05-31-2022
P.O. Box 72 01-22-2019
Cullowhee, NC 28723
David Claxton At Large 04-21-2016 05-31-2022
1529 University Heights UneXpl(;?;_lltggz)ll\g' Wass
Cullowhee, NC 28723 01-22-2019
828-200-3672
claxton@wcu.edu
James Lewis At Large 05-19-2016 05-31-2022
183 Gudger Hill Road 01-22-2019
Cullowhee, NC 28723 293-9047
lewis@wcu.edu
Michael Poston Non-Voting Term of Employment
Planning Director Capacity
Mike Byers - WCU Appointment Ex-Officio

3 Year Terms
Maximum of Two consecutive terms
Under direction of Planning Department
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